

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros
Newid Hinsawdd a Materion Gwledig
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate
Change and Rural Affairs



Llywodraeth Cymru
Welsh Government

Ein cyf/Our ref: MA/HIDCC/1629/25

Andrew RT Davies MS
Chair
Economy, Trade, and Rural Affairs Committee
Welsh Parliament
Cardiff Bay
Cardiff
CF99 1SN

19 November 2025

Dear Andrew,

I am writing to inform you my consent has been granted for The Organic Production (Amendment) Regulations 2025, which was laid in the UK Parliament on 22 October. This Statutory Instrument extends derogations in organic production for the use of non-organic pullets reared for laying, non-organic gellan gum and for the inclusion of up to 5% non-organic protein feed for pigs and poultry.

My consent for this SI is based on the Secretary of State using powers conferred by Article 22(3) of Council Regulation (EC) No 834/2007 on organic production and labelling of organic products. Article 38a(3)(a) of this regulation gives powers to the Secretary of State to make regulations for Wales in this area, provided the consent of the Welsh Ministers is given.

I informed Members of the Senedd of the laying of these Regulations through a Written Statement laid on 23 October - [Written Statement: The Organic Production \(Amendment\) Regulations 2025 \(24 October 2025\) | GOV.WALES](#)

Yours sincerely,

Huw Irranca-Davies AS/MS
Y Dirprwy Brif Weinidog ac Ysgrifennydd y Cabinet dros Newid Hinsawdd
a Materion Gwledig
Deputy First Minister and Cabinet Secretary for Climate Change and Rural Affairs

Canolfan Cyswllt Cyntaf / First Point of Contact Centre:
0300 0604400

Bae Caerdydd • Cardiff Bay
Caerdydd • Cardiff
CF99 1SN

Gohebiaeth.Huw.Irranca-Davies@llyw.cymru
Correspondence.Huw.Irranca-Davies@gov.wales

Rydym yn croesawu derbyn gohebiaeth yn Gymraeg. Byddwn yn ateb gohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi.

We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh. Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh will not lead to a delay in responding.